

JOAN HARTMANN
Third District Supervisor



County Administration Building
105 East Anapamu Street
Santa Barbara, California 93101
Telephone: (805) 568-2192

COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA

Date: 11/04/2021

Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
County of Santa Barbara
105 East Anapamu Street
Santa Barbara, CA 93101

RE: Laura Beas-Diaz appointment to Los Alamos Planning Advisory Committee

For placement on the Board of Supervisors agenda for the meeting of: 11/16/2021

I would like to recommend the appointment/ reappointment of the following person to the: Los Alamos Planning Advisory Committee

Salutation: Mr Mrs Ms.

Full Name of Appointee: Laura Beas-Diaz

Address:

City/State/Zip:

Home Phone:

Work Phone:

E-mail:

Appointee will represent the Third District on this commission.

Position was formerly held by: the previous terms were expired as of 01/01/2021

Check box only if this appointment is filling an unexpired vacancy.

Third District Supervisor: Joan Hartmann

Signed by:

COB Information Verification	
<input type="checkbox"/>	Letter of Resignation on file
<input type="checkbox"/>	Vacancy Notice on file
Term:	
<input type="checkbox"/>	_____ years
<input type="checkbox"/>	Beginning date _____
<input type="checkbox"/>	Ending date _____

Profile

Laura

First Name

Beas-Diaz

Last Name

[Redacted]

Email Address

[Redacted]

Street Address

[Redacted]

Suite or Apt

[Redacted]

City

CA

State

93440

Postal Code

Indicate Supervisor Who Will Receive a Copy of your Application *

Third District - Joan Hartmann

[Redacted]

Primary Phone

[Redacted]

Alternate Phone

Which Boards would you like to apply for?

Los Alamos Planning Advisory Committee: Submitted

Reference 1 Name

Monna Dingman

Reference 1 Telephone

[Redacted]

Reference 1 Occupation

Executive Director

Reference 2 Name

Brad Vidro

Reference 2 Telephone

[Redacted]

Reference 3 Name

Peter Diffenderfer

Reference 3 Telephone



If you are now, or have ever been employed by the County of Santa Barbara, please list the department in which you worked, your title, and the dates you were employed.

I worked for a voting booth in Los Alamos about 6 years ago.

Interests & Experiences

Please explain why you are interested in serving, and what experience you bring to the Committee. Attach additional documentation as necessary.

Grew up in Los Alamos, I have 2 kids, I'm bilingual and have a good connection with the hispanic community. I would be happy to help with anything that will benefit the community.

Give any information explaining qualifications, experience, training, education, volunteer activities, community organization memberships, or personal interests that bear on your application for the above Board, Commission or Committee. Attach additional documentation as necessary.

I work for the Orcutt Union School district at the local school Olga Reed. I work for the Los Alamos Foundation as the community outreach coordinator I do many things in the community. I volunteer for the Los Alamos Valley Mens club, I am assistant steward and I participate on some committees that benefit the youth of Los Alamos.

[Resume_LBeas.pdf](#)

Upload a Resume

Demographics

Ethnicity

Hispanic

Gender

Female



Date of Birth

Education Completed:

Graduated Ernest Righetti High School, 2004 General Ed Allan Hancock 2005 CET, Certified Medical Assistant 2007

Please Agree with the Following Statement

I agree that upon submission of this application all information provided is a matter of public record, and is subject to disclosure.

I Agree *

Laura Beas

Skills

I have a positive attitude. I remain calm and cheerful when things go wrong. I'm able to communicate in Spanish and English written and spoken. I can listen and say information clearly when I speak or write. I work well with others #teamwork, I am always willing to learn. I have great thinking skills: problem solving and decision making.

Experience

January 2018 - PRESENT

The Los Alamos Foundation, Los Alamos - *Community Outreach Coordinator*

- I assist the community with ANY needs specially during Covid pandemic.
- I am the Administration assistant for Summer in the Park.

September 2019 - PRESENT

Orcutt Union School District, Los Alamos - *Resources Instructional Assistant*

- I work with children who need extra support.
- I tend to jump around campus and help all the staff.

Education

August 2000 - June 2004

Ernest Righetti High School, Santa Maria Ca - *High school Diploma*